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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 10:15 AM
To: 'Trey Lieblong'
Cc: Gage, Hannah; Yates, Adam; Leamons, Bryan
Subject: AR0051951_Conway Corps Nov 2016 response to Sept 2016 audit with comment_

20161208 
Attachments: doc03601620161208092159.pdf

Trey, 
 
Your response to Conway Corp's Pretreatment Program was reviewed and deemed adequate with one exception. 
 
This office disagrees with your assessment of the Audit's recommendation "2)" to include more narrative on each 
industry's inspections regarding their process and pretreatment equipment and the good or potentially bad working 
conditions they may be in.   
 
Per the City of Conway's Pretreatment Ordinance # O‐12‐08, Section 4.6.1, "Any facilities required to pretreat 
wastewater to comply...shall be provided, operated and maintained by the User at its expense."   
 
The Audit's recommendation only requested Conway Corp's IU inspections to include more narrative on the condition of 
all process tanks and appurtenances from the generation of wastewater through pretreatment to the final sampling 
point.  This narrative and hopefully an on‐site dialogue with the industry representative should point out your concerns 
(if any) regarding rust, scale build‐up, cracked welds, leaks and general housekeeping, not giving advice on what 
practices they should follow or equipment they should purchase. 
 
This office believes it is City Corp's responsibility to point out and make sure the industry representative knows poor 
preventive maintenance may result in a catastrophic event which could affect its treated wastewater discharged to the 
City, possibly even a slug discharge in a worst case scenario.  City Corporation would then be held responsible for not 
recognizing and addressing the lack of maintenance required in the above reference Ord. requirement. 
 
Thank you for your response. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
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